
No Reference Question from Bidders Clarification from UNICEF

1 Annex B: Term of Reference (TOR)
3. Objectives, Purpose & Expected results
4. Description of assignments

 - How will the ‘specific community’ be chosen? 
 - Does bidder understand correctly that technological modelling for the WASH 
will have to be undertaken in this ‘specific community’? 
 - Will this ‘specific community’ be chosen by UNICEF or the contractor? 
 - If it is to be chosen by UNICEF, could UNICEF specify approximately where this 
community is located in the countries listed?

 - Community will be choosen based on exiting UNICEF Work in the country and 
in the district. The selection process will engage UNICEF country offices, 
Government and also local authorities. It will be noted that exiting Climate work 
in the community will also be taken into account. 
 - On the Modeling, the bidder will develop the model and test with UNICEF team 
in the field. 
 - Community is chosen by UNICEF.
 - Bidder base on the first report will propose country and district where the 
testing can happen and share option with UNICEF to be decided.

2 Annex B: Term of Reference (TOR)
3. Objectives, Purpose & Expected results
4. Description of assignments

 - Could UNICEF please confirm the definition of ‘gas emissions data’. 

Bidder assume this means a measure of the direct and indirect greenhouse gas 
(GHG) emissions associated with all activities in the WASH systems’ life cycle. 
 - Is this correct?

 - Gas emission data are GHG direct and indirect.
 - Yes, corrrect.

3 Annex B: Term of Reference (TOR)
3. Objectives, Purpose & Expected results
4. Description of assignments
5. Deliverables

 - Could UNICEF please specify exactly what technological modelling is required 
for the project? 
 - or Will the type of modelling be defined during the project?

 - Taking into account the construction on a toilet for example. The modeling  
along the service chain at each level what is theGHG emitt and what are option 
for reduction.
 - The modeling first draft should be submitted during the incetion phase and 
mautred during the project time.
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